

Jacob Paget

From: Madeleine Berry
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2024 12:36 pm
To: Paul Beverley [EXTERNAL] (Buddle Findlay)
Cc: Listed Projects; Oliver Sangster; Anna Galvin
Subject: FW: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA052 Vernon Wind Farm
Attachments: Vernon covenant.pdf

Kia ora Paul

Can you forward this to whoever is working on FTA52

Jake can you please save the below email and attachment to the application file in sharepoint

Thanks

Madeleine Berry – Senior Project Manager – Fast Track Approvals (Listed Projects)

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao

s 9(2)(a) | mfe.govt.nz



Ministry for the
Environment
Manatū Mō Te Taiao



**A flourishing environment
for every generation.**
He taiao tōnui mō ngā
reanga katoa.

From: Oliver Sangster s 9(2)(a)
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 12:12 PM
To: Madeleine Berry s 9(2)(a); Annabelle Dunn s 9(2)(a)
Subject: FW: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA052 Vernon Wind Farm

FYI – comments from DOC, will be relevant to Buddle Finlay's Treaty assessment of this one

From: Neil Deans s 9(2)(a)
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 11:02 AM
To: Oliver Sangster s 9(2)(a)
Cc: Anna Galvin s 9(2)(a); Caroline Cornelius s 9(2)(a); Lionel Solly

s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA052 Vernon Wind Farm

Hi Ollie

s 9(2)(b)(ii)

Regards

Neil Deans

Advisor – RM Reform

Department of Conservation—*Te Papa Atawhai*

Level 2, Conservation House, Wellington 6143

s 9(2)(a)

www.doc.govt.nz

Conservation leadership for our nature

Tākina te hī, tiakina te hā, o te ao tūroa

From: Oliver Sangster s 9(2)(a)

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 2:37 PM

To: Neil Deans s 9(2)(a)

Cc: Anna Galvin s 9(2)(a)

Subject: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA052 Vernon Wind Farm

Kia ora Neil,

Please find attached the application material for listed project application FTA052 Vernon Wind Farm.

The applicant indicates a Wildlife Act approval is required.

Could you please let us know anything you're aware of that would render this project ineligible under Clause 18, or any relevant Treaty settlement provisions you are aware of?

If possible, please provide feedback by **5pm Friday 24 May**.

Ngā Mihi

Oliver Sangster

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao

s 9(2)(a) | mfe.govt.nz

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank you.